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~ Hollyhock Lane, Provincetown, Mass,

" Hollyhock Lane, opposite Town
Hall - 1927 . now gone

£ when she retired, Mrs. Seaman,
TOWH Crler ShOp an attorney like her husband, had
been employed by the Common-
SOld TO Local Man wealth ag chief referee on the
Dec.29, 1966 board of review of the Division of'
Nathan MaJchman has confirmed Employment Security).
that the sportswear operation which| e building which became the
since 1921 has been in the building | pown Crier Gift Shop was erected
built for his father, H. M. Malch.!in 1011 for Howard F. Hopkins by
man, at 273 Commercial Street, |the Boston architect, T, M. Sar-
will be moved into the Town Cr.ier gent. At that time The mvm
ly purchased. The Shoe Port, whxch building in the rear of the mewly
he also operates, will be moved pyilt one. The two were attached
from its present location in the|and the building was known as
Port Hole building, 248 Commercial The Provincetown Advocate Build-
Street, to the Malchman building. ing.
“This way,” Mr, Malchman says, The
“we’ll have greater selling space
for both operations. The Shoe Port
will be expanded ultimately to the {fuﬂgi‘;“ge’ e gj‘id’l‘:;ffaé’;r é’&g
same type of store as the Yarmouth X. Holliday and Mr. and Mrs. Guy
Sheopping Plaza unit, with footwear R' Miler,. who coﬁtj.nue 4 pl.iblica-
for e 'entive” ity tion of The Advocate until 1937

! “The 1sp01:itswtehar‘ wgll bewca;‘rled when it was purchased by the late
In grealer depth in the new l0Ca-|p.y;1 G, Lambert and the presses

t;o; (;md presentelét:umb: less con- \moved out of the building.
eSCE  manner necessary | puring that period gift items

to remodel the interiors of both
were added to the shop and it was
stores and we have ne schedule' given % naive of the Tow CHel
for_any of this be,s:ond an eau‘ly-{Glft Shop, In 1947 the gift shOp
Spring target date. ’was sold to *he firm of Bolles)
The Town Crier Glft Shop, sold! land Kemp, Who in 1951 sold it w
by Joseph H. and Carrie Seaman \Mr. and M£% qe'am
to Mr. Malchman, was purchased'
by the Seamans’ August 1, 1951,
and has been operated since that
date by Mrs. Seaman, (Until 1963, |

shop in front sold news-
papers, postcards and souvenirs,




